rvessoe)l - BOARD OF ETHICS

Cig/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: BOARD OF ETHICS MEMBERS DATE: JUNE 6, 2024

FROM: CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WARDS: ALL

SUBJECT: PROPOSED PRESENTATION FOR ANNUAL REVIEW OF CODE OF ETHICS
AND CONDUCT BY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

ISSUES:

Review proposed presentation by the ad hoc committee for the annual of the Code of Ethics and
Conduct by boards and commissions and designate members of the Board of Ethics to present.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the Board of Ethics:

1. Review the proposed presentation by the ad hoc committee for the annual review of the
Code of Ethics and Conduct by the boards and commissions; and

2. Designate members to present at the meetings of the boards and commissions.

DISCUSSION:

Boards and commissions will agendize the annual review of the Riverside Municipal Code (RMC)
Chapter 2.78 — Code of Ethics and Conduct for its effectiveness during the months of June and
July.

The ad hoc committee for creating methods for public education desires to have the Board of

Ethics members present the Code of Ethics and Conduct to the boards and commissions for their
discussion.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.

Prepared by: Eva Arseo, Assistant City Clerk

Approved as to form: Phaedra A. Norton, City Attorney



